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Lee, Chris

From: Elmer, Linda
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 7:57 AM
To: Phillip, Laurie
Cc: Laasiri, Achraf; Taylor, Larresa
Subject: Please introduce --
Attachments: John's Resume.pdf

Appointment of John Erdmann to the Granville-Havenwoods Advisory Council by Ald. Taylor. 
 
Thanks -  
 
 
 

From: Laasiri, Achraf <AchrafL@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 6:14 PM 
To: Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Re: fw: Resume and LinkedIn for JOHN ERDMANN GHAC 

 
Good evening, 
 
Here is John Erdmann’s resume for the GHAC appointment. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Achraf (pronounced ush‐ruff) Laasiri, Legislative Aide 
Alderwoman Larresa Taylor 
City of Milwaukee 
9th Aldermanic District 
200 East Wells Street, #205 
Milwaukee, WI  53202 
414‐286‐2868 
aide09@milwaukee.gov 
 
 
 
From: John <john@southeastsales.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 6:02 PM 
To: Laasiri, Achraf <AchrafL@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: fw: Re: fw: Resume and LinkedIn 

 
See attached 
  
   
John Erdmann | CEO/President 
Southeast Sales Powersports 
6930 North 76th Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53223 
www.southeastsales.com     
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john@southeastsales.com 
414-463-2540 
  
Milwaukee Landscape Supply 
CEO/President 
6940 North 76th Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53223 
www.mkelandscapesupply.com     
414-751-7300 EXT 1 
  
  

 


